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From: Hsieh, Chialin
To: Coronel, Edgar; Ulate, David; Nakagawa, Monique; Sewart, John J.
Cc: Richards, Robin; Hsieh, Chialin
Subject: RE: New Data Dashboard Project - Update as of 011414
Date: Wednesday, January 15, 2014 12:30:55 PM


Hi Edgar,
 
Your summary captured our meeting conversation well! Thank you very much.
 
Enrollment Tab
It is not on the to-do-list for me; however, I have some suggestions. Please feel free to take it or leave it.
 
To delete:


·         Course Level
·         MMTH Score
·         MENG Score


 
To add: (If it is possible? I applied comments from Monique)


·         Vet
·         International


 
 
Course Retention Tab


·        Some dimensions such as College Crs or Cultural Enrichment are meaningless for SMCCD – Chialin will
review and provide list of relevant dimensions (Same may apply to Course Success)


 
To delete:


·         College_Crs
·         Cultural Enrichment
·         Campus (Course)
·         Campus (Student)


To add: (If it is possible? Including comments from Monique)
·         DSPS
·         EOPS
·         Vet
·         International
·         Basic Skills
·         Transfer
·         GE
·         Online (100% online, hybrid, web assist)
·         Morning, evening, weekend, off campus?


 
 
 
Course Success Tab


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


 
 
Thank you very much!
 
Chialin
 


From: Coronel, Edgar 
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 2:36 PM
To: Hsieh, Chialin; Ulate, David; Nakagawa, Monique; Sewart, John J.
Cc: Richards, Robin
Subject: New Data Dashboard Project - Update as of 011414
 
Hello all,
 
Here are my notes from this morning’s meeting.
 
I think that we all agreed that some progress has been made but perhaps not as much as we would have expected.
I will provide this feedback to the Evisions consultant and ask him to make the necessary corrections and provide
the information requested, hopefully within the next two weeks, at which time we’ll schedule another meeting to
continue to review the data. We also agreed that until we have more to show, there is no need to reconvene the
steering committee but by copy to Robin we ask that she inform every one of the project status.
 
Overall


·        Performance is worst than expected. This is due to the fact that the original design from Marin was from
the Banner transactional database and unfortunately the only way to permanently solve the issue is to re-
write all the queries to get the data from local WARE tables.


 
Overview Tab


·        No issues – it works as designed
 
Enrollment Tab


·        We think that the Undup Hdct value is intended to show the number of students taking classes in a given
division rather than what is internally known as Enrollment (as defined in Enrollment Reports)


·        Credits column may not be relevant as we tend to focus more on WSCH or FTES
·        Need a definition of the calculation for each of the measures available


 







·        The following dimensions have yet to be defined
o    MMTH Score
o    MENG Score
o    ENGL Placement
o    MATH Placement


 
Course Retention Tab


·        Total Hcnt calculation does not match our internal enrollment numbers
·        Some dimensions such as College Crs or Cultural Enrichment are meaningless for SMCCD – Chialin will


review and provide list of relevant dimensions (Same may apply to Course Success)
·        High School dimension needs to be refine to provide more meaningful criteria – Monique will provide list


of codes
 
Course Success Tab


·        Total Hcnt calculation does not match our internal enrollment numbers
·        Monique reviewed and provided suggestions for additional dimension –Chialin will review and incorporate


them to list of relevant dimensions (as with the Course Retention Tab)
 
Student Cohort Report Tab


·        Error – unable to run


 
Awarded Degree and Certificate Tab


·        Error - unable to run







 
Student Persistence


·        Error - unable to run
 


 
Please let me know if there are any corrections.
 
Thank you,
 
Edgar Coronel
Director of Administrative Systems
coronele@smccd.edu
650-358-6866
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